Cardinal Bernardin Assembly Minutes – September 26, 2017

Faithful Navigator Bob Raney opened the meeting at 7:30 PM. The Faithful Captain, Faithful Pilot, Faithful Friar, Faithful Pilot, Faithful Purser and Faithful Inner Sentinel were excused. Prayer was lead by Faithful Admiral and the Faithful Navigator lead the Pledge of Allegiance. The minutes from August 22, 2017 were read and approved.

The Faithful Navigator reported that the Order is accepting donations on the Supreme wed site for hurricane and earthquake relief.

Transfer member Jerry Hercko was welcomed to the Assembly.

It was noted that the meeting for November 28 has been moved to St Charles, due to scheduling conflicts at St. Francis.

It was reported that 61 candidates are expected to attend the next Exemplification scheduled for September 29 to October 1 at the Union Centre Marriott Hotel in West Chester.

The Faithful Navigator presented the past Faithful Navigator with a gift of appreciation.

It was announced that a VAVS representative is needed.

The next K of C night at the Dragons will be on May 18, 2018.

Faithful Friar's Report:

No report.

The Faithful Comptroller reported a \$160.66 for supplies and a \$311.51 expense for Ken Haacke's attendance at the Provincial meeting..

The Faithful Purser reported a checking account balance of \$7086.51 after receipts of \$189 and expenses of \$116.60. The current balance includes \$66.79 in SOS, \$1556.38 in the Chalice fund, \$454 in the Bishop Fenwick fund, \$229.85 in the Dine to Donate fund and \$4929.49 in the general fund.

Committee Reports:

Don Coty reported that the Rosary Rally will be on October 8 at Immaculate Conception. The statue of Our Lady will already be in place, but 4 Knights will escort Fr. Moore and Sir Knights are welcome to process in. No banners or swords will be used. Music will start at 2 PM and the program will start at 2:30 PM. The choir will practice at 7 PM on October 4 at Incarnation, Hank Borchers noted that the Columbian Classic will be on Columbus Day and he moved that \$100 be donated. James Gehring seconded and the motion passed.

James Gehring reported that the new uniform is much lighter and easier to wear.

Unfinished	Business:
None	

Old Business: None.

Trustees Report:

All bills were approved.

New Business:

Hank Borchers motioned that the members of the Assembly and of each Council be asked to write their representatives to request legislation to end abortion. The motion passed.

Hank Borchers reported that a group of ladies meets at Bill's donuts to create pads from plastic grocery bags and that bags could be donated to support their efforts.

Michael Freil reported that it is necessary to coordinate attendance at funerals with the parish priest since the priest and/or family many not wish to have the color corps.

Report of 3rd Degree:

Council 4022 will show the results of their remodeling efforts in the kitchen space in the Spirit Center while serving donuts and coffee.

Council 4587 will participate in pro-life events at the abortion clinic on Stroop Rd and will host a recruitment drive in October.

Council 10215 had no report.

Council 14504 assisted with a parish picnic and held a Soccer Challenge on September 24. The flag retirement was held and 1200 flags were retired.

Council 14882 will host a pancake breakfast and the Knights will be included in the Ministry Fest at St. Henry.

Council 14995 assisted with the parish picnic on September 17 and there will be an auction during the October Rib Fest.

Council 15645 had no report.

Good of the Order:

All were asked to pray for Bob Schiller, Fr Tom Schmidt, Barry Galin, Frank Staley, John Metzger, Mary Kate Dotson, Ann Garmin, Ron Volosin, Loree Luppino, Deacon Rick Martin at St. Henry, the victims of the hurricanes/earthquake/September 11, Forst Elliott's father, Peter Raney, Amanda Heiden and Matilida Heiden.

The meeting was closed with a prayer at 8:34 PM.

No one claimed the 50/50 prize.

Submitted by Faithful Scribe Steve Berns